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Abdul Rehman

From: Tejal Parulekar <tejal.parulekar@rentokil-pci.com>
Sent: 06 July 2024 14:31
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Nitin Ughade
Subject: Fwd: Rentokil Fly catcher
Attachments: Quotation.pdf

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached Quotation for your reference. 
 
Regards, 
Tejal Samant 
Key Account executive 
 
Rentokil PCI 
National Key accounts - West Region 
NKA Thane 
W. www.rentokil-pestcontrolindia.com 
Contact Number - 9653639359 
 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Date: Sat, 6 Jul, 2024, 1:04 pm 
Subject: Rentokil Fly catcher 
To: nitin.ughade@rentokil-pci.com <nitin.ughade@rentokil-pci.com> 
 

Dear Nitin,  

  

As per our discussion over the call, PFA the Pi that we have for fly catcher.  

  

Our requirement is of 4 qty of Fly catcher for our 2 upcoming Outlet of Copper Chimney.  



2

  

Please share the quote at the earliest.  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  

 

 
To buy now, please click here 
 
A Rentokil Initial Company 
Toll-free number 1800 212 2125 
Email ID: solutions@rentokil-pci.com 
  
Information in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete the message from your system. 
 
Skip the print of this email, save a tree. Your green choice makes a difference! 
 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
Information in this message is confidential and is intended solely for the persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and immediately delete this message from your 
computer. 
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This system may be monitored or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  Please check out the Privacy Notice on our website for details. 


